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MEMORANDUM 
 

 

TO:  Senator Tom Davis, Subcommittee Chairman 

  Senator Floyd Nicholson 

  Senator Tom Corbin 

  Senator Margie Bright Matthews 

  Senator Mike Gambrell 

       

FROM: Senator Harvey Peeler  
 

DATE: January 13, 2017 
 

SUBJECT: Medical Affairs Subcommittee Meeting – Regulations 
                                      
 A meeting of the Medical Affairs Subcommittee on Regulations is rescheduled for 

Thursday, January 19, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. in room #209 Gressette Building.  Please make 

every effort to attend. Thank You. 
 

 

REGULATIONS 

Regulation 4671 - DHEC 

WIC Vendors 

 

Regulation 4704 - DHEC 

The Evaluation of School Employees for Tuberculosis  

 

Regulation 4705 - DHEC 

Drycleaning Facility Restoration 

 

Regulation 4706 - DHEC 

Underground Storage Tank Control Regulations 

 

Regulation 4722 - LLR 

Board of Long-Term Health Care Administrators 

Administrators-in-Training Program Requirements 
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Regulation 4723 - LLR 

Board of Examiners Opticianry  

Examination; Apprenticeship; and Continuing Education 

 

Regulation 4734 - LLR  

State Board of Pharmacy 

Minimum Specifications and Practice Standards Governing Pharmacies and Pharmacists 

Engaged in Nonsterile and Sterile Compounding 

 

Regulation 4736 - DHEC 

Shellfish 

 
*AGENDA SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
 


